

RESUME

NIGEL JONES

336-414-9023

nigeljones95@gmail.com

www.nigeljonesdesigns.com

https://www.facebook.com/376110666473603/

linkedin.com/in/nigel-jones-388046138/

I am a passionate Graphic and UX Designer with over five years of experience specializing in multimedia marketing and digital design. Professionally trained and competent in a wide range of design software and equipment including web design, Adobe Creative Suite, and videography. Many of my projects focuses on not only visual communications and UX but also design research.

EDUCATION

North Carolina State University (NCSU).....(Raleigh, N.C.)

- Master of Graphic Design (2019 - 2021)

North Carolina Central University (NCCU).....(Durham, N.C.)

- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Visual Communications (2015 - 2018)

Wake Technical Community College (WTCC).....(Raleigh, N.C.)

- Associate in Arts (2013 - 2015)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Inquireaboutme, inc (Creedmoor, N.C.)

Graphic Design Intern (2018 - 2021)

- Designing of print, digital, and web projects
- Assist with branding of social media
- I contributed to team efforts with UI and overall visual design
- Adobe XD wireframing, and helping with research studies
- Design researching

HMS Host Supervisor (Mooresville, N.C.)

Manager (2018 - 2020)

- Monitor and conduct general assessment of store reports
- Employee training, work station assignment, and employee day-to-day operations
- Schedule shift meetings
- Sanitation practices with HACCP safety guidelines

Mass Appeal Graphics..... (Creedmoor, N.C.)

Graphic Design Intern (2016 - 2018)

- Assist in the print, web, and digital marketing efforts for Mass Appeal Graphics & Design
- Utilizing the Adobe Creative Suite in multiple capacities
- Developed creative design for marketing packages this includes brochures, print materials, and websites
- Conduct research and develop creative processes

RESEARCH

[Thesis](#)

[Thesis-Videos](#)

SKILLS AND TOOLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Acrobat
- Brackets (HTML Coding)
- Videography
- DaVinci Resolve
- Microsoft Word
- Powerpoint
- Excel

REFERENCES

• **Matthew Peterson**
NCSU (Design Professor)
919.515.8412
mopeters@ncsu.edu

• **Ash Isley**
Design Researcher (S/E)
513.886.4788
isley.ashley.k@gmail.com

• **Thomas Massey**
Inquireaboutme, inc. (CEO/Founder)
919.641.0480
t.massey@inquireaboutme.com

Honors

- Magna Cum Laude (Fall 2018 NCCU)
- Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. (Fall 2017 NCCU)
- One Man Art Show (Fall 2018 NCCU)

Expertise

- Visual Communications
- Management